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From: Mike Miller
To: Wendy Farley-Campbell
Subject: Whispering Pines
Date: Tuesday, February 03, 2015 8:52:34 AM
Attachments: Right of Way Agreement - Master.pdf

Multi-use Path Cross Section - wood chips.pdf
whispering pines parking.pdf

Good morning Wendy,
 
After reviewing the parking plan for Whispering Pines, I believe that if they modify their striping plan
for the parking stalls and eliminate the double stripe locations (see attached pdf) they will be able to
avoid needing to utilize the public rights-of-way for private use.  If the elimination of the double
stripe on the ends of the parking area, again as indicated on the attached sketch, results in the use
of the public rights-of-way it will be minimal.  However, even if the impact is minimal, the property
owner will need to enter into an agreement of use of public right-of-way.  The agreement must be
fully executed and recorded with Lane County.  The document would be recorded as running with
the land.  The property owner/developer shall pay for all recorded costs and fees.
 

As far as the multi-use path, the path needs to extend from the existing 12th Street multi-use path
southerly within the Ivy Street right-of way.  The path surface shall be engineered wood chips 8 feet
wide with 3 foot shoulders on both sides for the path, for a total cross section of 14 feet.  The path
shall have a rock base of 1”-0 crushed rock with a thickness of 6-inches.  The rock base will be
separated from the sub-base with a geotextile fabric (see attached typical cross section). 
Additionally, as the path enters the improved Ivy Street (paved area) of the project, there will be
curb ramps installed with tactile warnings for the visually impaired.  The curb ramps need to be
located at the north and south curbs of the improved (paved) area.
 
Please let me know if you need any other information.
 
Mike
 
__________________
Mike Miller
Public Works Director
City of Florence
250 Hwy 101 N
Florence, OR  97439
 
Phone:  541-997-4106
Fax:       541-902-1333
 
The City of Florence is an equal opportunity employer and service provider.
PUBLIC RECORDS LAW DISCLOSURE:  This is a public document.  This e-mail is subject to the State Retention Schedule and
may be made available to the public unless it is privileged or contains confidential and/or proprietary information.
 

mailto:/O=FLORENCE/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MIKE MILLER
mailto:wendy.farleycampbell@ci.florence.or.us



AGREEMENT FOR USE OF PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY 
 
THE CITY OF FLORENCE, a Municipal Corporation under the laws of the State of Oregon (the “City”), 


and                , the property owner (“Property Owner”) 


at          Map No.          Tax Lot               Lot(s) 


located in the City of Florence, Lane County Oregon, mutually agree as follows: 


 
The City and property owner mutually acknowledge that the following is either existing or planned at the above 
location: 
 
Description:  
 
Right of way affected:  
 
The City agrees that the property owner may maintain or establish this installation provided: 
 
1. The installation does not encroach upon any planned or existing pedestrian way, including sidewalks, or 


bikeways. 
 
2. The installation does not obscure vision for vehicular, pedestrian or bicycle traffic. 
 
3. The installation does not encroach upon any planned or existing water, sewer, storm, or other utility  line  (public  
       or private). 
 
4. The installation be kept free of debris and unwanted vegetation, and is maintained in good condition at all 


times. 
 
5. The installation in all respects meets City Code standards, including required permits or approvals. 
 
The City further agrees that said installation shall not be construed as a public nuisance under City Code Title 6, as 
long as this agreement remains in effect. In the event that the City requires removal as described below, said 
installation  may be construed as a  public nuisance after  notice has been given.  In the event  the Property Owner 
fails  or  refuses to comply within the designated time,  the  City  may take any legal  action required to enforce 
the required relocation or removal. 
 
The  Property Owner agrees  to  remove  said installation within  (10)  days of written notice to the Property Owner, 
as  listed on the then current  County Assessor records.  The notice shall indicate that such removal is required for 
the public's use of the right of way and may further specify reasons for removal.  The Property Owner further agrees 
that in the event of an emergency,  the City may require removal upon notice of less than  (10) days, or may remove 
said  installation  without prior notice.  The  Property  Owner agrees  that any  removal shall be done at the Property 
Owner’s sole expense and shall not hold the City liable. 
 
This agreement shall be recorded by the City at the property owner’s expense and shall be construed as running 
with the land. 
 
City does not warrant or represent that the improvements are safe, healthful, or suitable for the purposes for which 
they are permitted to be used under the terms of this agreement. 
 
Property Owners shall  indemnify  City for any and all liability for personal injuries, property  damage,  or for  loss 
of   life  or  property  damage   resulting  from,  or  in any  way   connected  with, the  condition  or  use of  the  
improvements  covered by this agreement, or any means of ingress thereto or egress therefrom, except liability 
for  personal injuries, property damages, or loss of life or property caused solely by the negligence of City. 
 
 
 


Property Owner  City Manager 
   


Date  Date 
 
State of Oregon  ) 
   ) ss 
County of Lane  ) 
 
Subscribed and sworn before me, this     day of         , 20       . 
 
 


Notary Public 


My commission expires  
State of Oregon  ) 
   ) ss 
County of Lane  ) 
 
Subscribed and sworn before me, this     day of       ,  20      . 
 
 


Notary Public 


My commission expires  
      





		Property Owner: 

		Address: 

		Map No: 

		Tax Lot No: 

		Description: 

		Right of Way Affected: 

		Day: 

		Day2: 

		Month: 

		Month2: 

		YR: 

		YR2: 
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From: Sean Barrett
To: Wendy Farley-Campbell; Jim Langborg; Mike Miller
Subject: RE: Referral - PC 14 16 DR 01 Whispering Pines
Date: Friday, October 03, 2014 8:24:26 AM

Preliminary comments from fire:
1.        Confirm with public works that there is enough water flow.
2.        Existing fire hydrant(s) will provide enough protection, provided flows meet demand.
3.        ALL of the new buildings will be required to have a minimum of a NFPA 13R sprinkler system

installed. Reducing required fire flow to 1500 GPM
 
Sean Barrett
Fire Marshal
Siuslaw Valley Fire and Rescue
2625 Hwy 101
Florence Oregon 97439
Office (541) 997-3212
Fax (541) 997-9116
Cell (541) 999-0600
 
 
 

From: Wendy Farley-Campbell [mailto:wendy.farleycampbell@ci.florence.or.us] 
Sent: Friday, October 03, 2014 8:10 AM
To: Mike Miller; August Murphy; Jim Langborg; Sean Barrett; Eric Rines; Lynn Lamm; Dale Dawson
(ddawson@cencoast.com); Hicks, Robin; Manning, Steven D (Steven.Manning@charter.com)
Cc: Glen Southerland
Subject: Referral - PC 14 16 DR 01 Whispering Pines
 
Greetings,
 
The purpose of this notice is to acquaint you with a proposed development, to gather information
you may have about the project, and provide an opportunity to comment and express concerns
related to the approval criteria, prior to staff’s decision on the project proposal.
 
RESOLUTION PC 14 16 DR 01: A request by Jerry Prater Construction for approval of a Design
Review application to complete Phase 2 and 3 of Whispering Pines Condominiums, located at 1150
Hemlock Street, Assessor’s Map 18-12-27-42, TLs 00300, 00400, & 00500.  The proposed
development will revise previously approved buildings in Phase 2 and 3 which will match current
buildings on the site in layout and appearance.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
 
Wendy FarleyCampbell
Planning Director –City of Florence
250 Highway 101, Florence, OR 97439

mailto:sean@svfr.org
mailto:wendy.farleycampbell@ci.florence.or.us
mailto:jlangborg@svfr.org
mailto:mike.miller@ci.florence.or.us
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541.997.8237 voice   541.997.4109 fax
www.ci.florence.or.us
 
The City of Florence is  an equal opportunity employer and service provider.
 
PUBLIC RECORDS LAW DISCLOSURE:
This email is  a public record of the City of Florence and is  subject to public inspection unless exempt from disclosure under Oregon
Public Records Law. This email is  also subject to the City’s Public Records Retention Schedule.

 
 

______________________________________________________________________

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
______________________________________________________________________

file:////c/www.ci.florence.or.us
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From: Pat
To: Wendy Farley-Campbell
Subject: Whispering Pines/Jerry Prater Construction
Date: Friday, November 07, 2014 10:36:05 AM
Attachments: Whispering Pines Reserve Study.pdf

TO PLANNING COMMISSION

On Thursday, October 30, 2014, Michael Hanifin from the State of Oregon Real Estate
Commission called me and told me that he had made an error when he informed me that
Whispering Pines had not filed a reserve study.

I have attached the document that Michael Hanifin sent me on October 30, 2014, that he
now states as qualifying for a reserve study.

Please add this email to the written testimony for the Planning Commission for Whispering
Pines Design Review (PC 14 16 DR 01).

Patricia Reno

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

mailto:preno47@hotmail.com
mailto:wendy.farleycampbell@ci.florence.or.us
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1

Glen Southerland

From: Greg Freeze <gfreeze@rhodylaw.com>
Sent: Friday, November 07, 2014 2:46 PM
To: Wendy Farley-Campbell
Cc: Glen Southerland
Subject: Resolution PC 14 16 DR 01, Request for Continuance

Hello, 
 
My client, Jerry Prater, requests a continuance to the January 13, 2015, Planning Commission meeting.  The purpose is 
to prepare a response to the new comments that have appeared in the record today.  I am out of town on the next 
scheduled planning commission date (December 9, 2014), so January 13, 2015, is the next date available in my calendar. 
 
We request that the record be kept open until January 13, 2015, so that oral comments can be an option for the 
Planning Commission. 
 
My client waives the 120‐day requirement set forth in ORS 227.178, with the intent to complete this entire application 
process before the 245‐day final limit imposed by ORS 227.178(5).  The applicant leaves it to the city to set a final date 
within this limit, but suggests two scheduled planning commission meetings out, or February 10, 2015. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Greg Freeze 
Attorney at Law 
244 Maple St 
PO Box 23000 
Florence OR, 97439 
 

  541.997.7787 
  www.rhodylaw.com 

  gfreeze@rhodylaw.com 
 

 
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
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GREG FREEZE 
Attorney at Law 

 
 
 
 
 

244 Maple St 
PO Box 23000 

Florence, Oregon 97439 
 

Admitted in California and Oregon 
 

 (541) 997-7787 
gfreeze@rhodylaw.com 

 

January 6, 2015 
 
 
 

 
Florence Planning Commission 
c/o Wendy Farley-Campbell 
Planning Director - City of Florence 
250 Highway 101 
Florence, OR 97439 
 

Re:  Whispering Pines Design Review (PC 14 16 DR 01) 
 
Dear Planning Commission Members,  
 

I represent Jerry Prater Construction, Inc.  This letter is in response to the comments 
by attorney Zack P. Mittge from his letter of November 7, 2014.  It is my client’s position that 
the issues raised are either off-topic, mooted, or handled. 

 
To begin, my client will not be placing the 48 proposed units in the condominium 

association.  The units will go into a new legal entity, Jerry Prater Apartments, Inc, thus any 
issues associated with complying with ORS 100.120(4) (seeking approval of the condominium 
owners) is moot.  Also a moot issue is whether 44 or 48 units are being built because these 
units will not be part of the condominium association. 

 
Approval from the FAA is forthcoming for the issue of the City’s airport overlay.  As for 

the issue of the comprehensive plan, if the City has a discrepancy between the map and the 
comprehensive plan, that should be corrected.  Common sense would argue that the proposed 
development is the highest and best use of this particular piece of land that sits just to the side 
of the landing zone of the airport. 

 
Of concern to my client is the requirement to put in a bicycle path that will lead to 

nowhere.  My client has already put in about 600 feet of bicycle path on the north side of the 
property.  Seeking another exaction at this time, for a path that will connect to nowhere seems 
an overkill.  Perhaps just leaving the land in reserve for the bicycle path will be enough. 
 
 Best regards, 

 
 
 Greg Freeze 
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